
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

April 17, 2019–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the March 20, 2019 Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: CU-2019-05 
Address: 8210 Lillian Highway and 8200 BLK Lillian Highway
Request: Conditional use for proposed retail building in excess of 6,000

sq. feet. Proposed retail building will be approximately 9,100
sq. ft. when complete

Requested
by:

Cole Bracey, Teramore Development, LLC, Agent for Joseph
and Cindy Sclease, Owners

 

B.   Case No.: CU-2019-06 
Address: 2800 Wilde Lake Blvd
Request: Conditional use which would allow an existing building to be

utilized as a childcare/ pre-k program as an extension of
services provided by Pine Forest United Methodist Church

Requested
by:

Marcia Nowlin, Agent for John McBride, Owner

 



7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 15,
2019 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room
104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 04/17/2019  

Attachments
Draft March 20, 2019 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD March 20, 2019

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:31 A.M. – 9:11 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Michael Godwin   
  Willie Kirkland, Jr.   
  Walker Wilson   
Absent: Judy Gund
  Jennifer Rigby
Staff Present: Caleb MacCartee, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning

Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Administrative Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Swear in New Board Member, Mr. Willie Kirkland, Jr.
 

4.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Michael

Godwin 

Motion was made to accept the March 20, 2019 BOA meeting packet. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Michael



  Motion by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Michael
Godwin 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the February 20, 2019 Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Michael Godwin, Seconded by Vice Chairman

Walker Wilson 

Motion was made to approve the February 20, 2019 BOA Resume Meeting
Minutes. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: CU-2019-03 
Address: 1600 N Blue Angel Parkway
Request: Conditional use to allow for a salvage yard
Requested
by:

Kenneth Horne and Associates, Agent for Kirk Clark,
Perdido Paying and Grading, LLC,Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Vice Chairman Walker

Wilson 

Motion was made to accept with Staff's Findings of Fact and approve the
Conditional Use. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

B.     Case No.: CU-2019-04 ***APPLICANT HAS REQUESTED A CONTINUANCE OF
THIS CASE TO THE NEXT BOA MEETING*** 
Address: 4300 BLK Molino Road
Request: Conditional Use request to allow for a telecommunication

tower greater than 150 feet in height in the Rural
Residential (RR) zoning district

Requested
by:

Staci Matz with Integrisite, Agent for Tony Lathan, Owner

  

 
 



  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Board Member Michael
Godwin 

Motion was made to accept the Applicant's request to move the Conditional
Use case to the April 17, 2019 BOA meeting. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

8.  Discussion Items.
 

9.  Old/New Business.
 

10.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 17,
2019, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

11.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 04/17/2019  
CASE: CU-2019-05
APPLICANT: Cole Bracey, Teramore Development, LLC, Agent for

Joseph and Cindy Sclease, Owners 

ADDRESS: 8210 Lillian Highway and 8200 BLK Lillian Highway 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 12-2S-31 -1109-000-001
&12-2S-31-1107-000-002  

ZONING DISTRICT: HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Conditional use for proposed retail building in excess of 6,000 sq. feet. Proposed retail
building will be approximately 9,100 sq. ft. when complete.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 3-2.9 (c)(2)
(2) Retail sales. Medium-scale (gross floor area greater than 6000 sq.ft. per lot, but no
greater than 35,000 sq.ft.) retail sales, including sales of beer and wine and automotive
fuels, but excluding sales of motor vehicles and liquor, and excluding permanent outdoor
storage, display, or sales.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4
Sale of Alcohol, Section 4-7.5(e)

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft of a place of worship or child care facility;
please explain 1- 5 below:
1.The existing times of use of the places of worship or child care facilities coincide with
the hours of operation of the subject business.
2.The 1000-foot minimum distance is not achieved.
3.The conflicting uses are visible to each other.
4. Any on-premises consumption is outdoors.
5. Any conditions or circumstances mitigate any incompatibility.



FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed primary retail sales use is listed as permitted under the HDMU zoning
district, however, due to the proposed size of the building, larger than the 6,000 sq. ft.
permitted, a Conditional Use approval is required. During the site visit, staff observed
multiple medium-size retail and commercial operations along Lillian Hwy; immediate
area parcels are zoned Commercial, HDMU and Medium-Density Residential, with
adjacent existing uses that are compatible in intensity to the described use. The
application submittal contained a proposed site layout that shows a large storm water
pond that would potentially serve as a buffer from the adjacent residential use to the
North. If the Conditional Use is approved, the project will need to submit an application
to the Site Plan Review Process.      

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant stated that public facilities and services will be available and will provide
adequate capacity. The project will need to be reviewed and approved using the
established Site Plan Review process.  

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Ingress and egress from the site will use Lillian Hwy; as the road is under State
jurisdiction, the developer will have to coordinate access to the parcel with the
designated agencies. Pedestrian safety, on-site parking, loading and emergency vehicle
access will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review process.  

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant stated that the scale and intensity of the proposed operation would not
generate unreasonable noise. glare , dust, smoke , odor, vibration, electric interference
or other nuisances. All of this standards will be review for compliance with current
regulations during the Site Plan Review process. 



regulations during the Site Plan Review process. 

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant stated that all on-site solid waste containers will be appropriately located
for functional access. The location, access and buffering requirements of the LDC will be
reviewed and implemented during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The parcel does share property line with a established residential neighborhood to the
North. The proposed site layout does show the storm water pond located between the
proposed building and the neighborhood to the North, in fact serving as a man-made
physical buffer. The LDC has additional screening and buffering requirements for
commercial uses adjacent to residential uses; those standards will be implemented
during the Site Plan Review process in order to protect less intense residential uses.    

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The applicant stated that all exterior signs and lights will be compatible. The LDC
regulation specifically address signs and lighting which will be implemented during the
Site Plan Review process.
 

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT

Based on the proposed site layout and description provided by the applicant, it appears
that the site would be able to accommodate the use. If the Conditional Use is approved,
the applicant will have to make a formal submission for official review of the proposed



project to the Site Plan Review process.  

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The proposed use will comply will additional requirements and provisions of the LDC. 

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the application as submitted can meet all of the Conditional Use
requirements. If the Conditional Use is approved, the applicant must make a formal
submittal for the project for review process thru the Development Review Committee. 

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File



CU-2019-05 



N BLUE ANGEL PKWY LI FAIR
DR

W F AI RF IE LD
DR

MALVERN
ST

HARVEY ST

BAILEYS
LN

N 
69

TH
 A

VE

GAL AXY CT

TEMPE S T
D R

PENTON ST

W
EAT

H ERWO OD DR

SILVE RAD O CT

MOROSO DR

DAYTONA DR

S T EN N I S
DR

EL DO R A D O DR

W J ACKSON ST

W GADSDEN ST

SACHEM
RD N

75TH

AVE

AT LAS
ST

PONTIAC DR

FELL MORE L N

CA
RO

ND
E L

A Y
D R

LILL IAN HWY

S 
69

TH
AV

E

N 74
T H

AV
E

BELLECHASSE WAY

TOMCAT CT

L I FAIR DR

CONQUESTCT

N 
72

ND
 A

VE

MCNEIL
ST

ES
CO

NDITAS

PL

N 
68

TH
AV

E

HAWKEYE CT

KR
AU

SE
 C

T

N 
78

TH
AV

E

SACHEM RD

N 
79

TH
AV

E

N 
80

TH
AV

E

S 
CR

OW
RD

N
70

TH
AV

E

HE

ARTHSTONE

C IR

LI
FA

IR
PL

RI
DG

EW
OO

D
LN

AP
OLLO D R

WALKER ST

N 
72

ND
AV

E

PATRICIA
DR

IMP E RIAL DR
N 

FA
IR

F I
EL

D 
DR

N
77TH

AVE

ESTHER ST
CREEL DR

W
AT

KI
NS

TR
L

MONTEGO DR

LINDSKOG
ST

USHERCIR

LONG
MEADOW LN

N 
73

RD
 A

VE

HEATHERO AKS DR

N 
70

TH
 A

VE

N 
75

TH
 A

VE

KAUSE RD

N 
74

TH
 A

VE

N 
72

ND
AV

E

N 
75

TH
 A

VE

OLSEN RD

N
71

ST
AV

EN CR OW RD

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2019-05
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MDR

HDMU

HDMU

MDR

MDR

Com

ComHDR
MDR

HDMU

HC/LI

Com

HDMU

Com

MDR

W
 F

AI
RF

IE
LD

 D
R

N 
80

TH
 A

VE

N 
FA

IR
F I

EL
D 

DR

CA
RO

ND
EL

AY
 D

R

LILLIAN HWY

PO
LA

RA
CT

IMPERIAL
DR

IM
PE

RI
AL

CT

W GADSDEN ST

USHER CIRIMPERIAL DR

ST
AF

FO
RD

 LN

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2019-05
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

LILLIAN HWY



MU-U

MU-U

MU-U
MU-U MU-U

MU-U

MU-SMU-U

W
 F

AI
RF

IE
LD

 D
R

N 
80

TH
 A

VE

N 
FA

IR
F I

EL
D 

DR

CA
RO

ND
EL

AY
 D

R

LILLIAN HWY

PO
LA

RA
CT

IMPERIAL
DR

IM
PE

RI
AL

CT

W GADSDEN ST

USHER CIRIMPERIAL DR

ST
AF

FO
RD

 LN

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2019-05
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

LILLIAN HWY



LILL IAN HWY

ES
CO

ND
ITA

S PL

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

CU-2019-05
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



LOOKING NORTH ONTO PARCEL FROM LILLIAN HWY



LOOKING EAST ALONG LILLIAN HWY



LOOKING WEST ALONG LILLIAN HWY



LOOKING SOUTH ACROSS LILLAIN HWY



I
-« «- tv William a. Bond
McDonald matthew a. buSH
•j-, EdwardP.Fleming
r LEMING anna-marie forshee
_ _. Preston J. Forshee

MOORHEAD JOHN A. FRAISER, JR.
Clifton n. GAVIN

ATTORNEYS AT LAW r. jodd Harris
Bruce A. McDonald

RFPLY TO- BlLL B" McEACHEKN
... " - , Stephen R. MoorheadJohn "Jay' A. Fraiser, Jr. Stephen l Wmxer

jafraiser@pensacolalaw.com
Direct: 850.696.1888 Gen. Michael L. Ferguson

(Retired)

r< l. oi inm William J. Green
February 21, 2019 (1943-2012)

Sent via Fed-Ex Overnight
Escambia County Planning and Zoning
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Re: Conditional Use Request and Application
Our File No. RPBZ-1051 -003

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find a Conditional Use Request Application, sent on behalf of our
client, Teramore Development, LLC, for the property located at 8210 Lillian Highway.
Included with the required documents is a check in the amount of $1,275.50, check no.
22005, for the application fee.

We plan to supplement this application with a certified survey upon receipt of
same from our client. Please contact my office directly at jafraiser@pensacolalaw.com or
850.378.2444 to discuss further.

We appreciate your time and attention to this matter and are looking forward to
hearing back from you soon.

Sincerel

John "Jay" A. Fraiser, Jr. [

JAF/cnw

127 Palafox Place • Suite 200 • Pensacola, FL 32502 • Telephone (850) 477-0660 • www.pensacolaIaw.com



Last Updated: 06/21/18

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

httpV/mvescambia.corQ/busineBs/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: Accepted by: BOA Meeting:

Conditional Use Request for: Teramore Development, LLC

VOriOnCe KeOjUeSt tOr: Conditional use for proposed retail building in excess of 6,000 sq. II. Proposed retail building will bo approximately 9.100 sq. ft. when complete.

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: Joseph L Sclease &Cindy Sclease

Mailing Address: 3472 Maikai Drive, Pensacola, FL 32506

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): TeramoreDevelopment, LLC

Mailing Address: PO Box 6460, Thomasville, GA 31758

Business Phone: 229-516-4289 Cell: 229-977-7142

Email: cbracey@teramore.net

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application willbe voidedif changes to this application arefound.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: 8210 Lillian Highway (State Road 292)

Parcel ID (s): 12-2S-31 -1109-000-001 &12-2S-31-1107-000-002

B. Total acreage of the subject property: 1.54 acres

C. Existing Zoning: HDMU

FLU Category: MU-U

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): The subject property is vacant.

E. Sanitary Sewer: Septic:



Last Updated: 06/21/18

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://mvescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: Accepted by: BOA Meeting:

Conditional Use Request for: Teramore Development, LLC

Variance Request for: Conditional use for commercial development project

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: Joseph L. Sclease &Cindy Sclease

Mailing Address: 3472 Maikai Drive, Pensacola, FL 32506

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): Teramore Development, LLC

Mailing Address: PO Box6460, Thomasville, GA31758

Business Phone: 229-516-4289 Cell: 229-977-7142

Email: cbracey@teramore.net

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: 8210 Lillian Highway (State Road 292)

Parcel ID (s): 12-2S-31-1109-000-001 & 12-2S-31-1107-000-002

B. Total acreage of the subject property: 1.54 acres

C. Existing Zoning: HDMU

FLU Category: MU-U

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): The subject property is vacant.

E. Sanitary Sewer: Septic:







































   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 04/17/2019  
CASE: CU-2019-06
APPLICANT: Marcia Nowlin, Agent for John McBride, Owner 

ADDRESS: 2800 Wilde Lake Blvd 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 11-1S-31-4301-000-000  
ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Conditional use which would allow an existing building to be utilized as a childcare/ pre-k
program as an extension of  services provided by Pine Forest United Methodist Church.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.7. c.3.e

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended)

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft of a place of worship or child care facility;
please explain 1- 5 below:
1.The existing times of use of the places of worship or child care facilities coincide with
the hours of operation of the subject business.
2.The 1000-foot minimum distance is not achieved.
3.The conflicting uses are visible to each other.
4. Any on-premises consumption is outdoors.
5. Any conditions or circumstances mitigate any incompatibility.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The addition of this use to the church campus is compatible with the surrounding area
and existing use.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted



Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Public services, utilities and facilities are adequate and available as they are currently
being used.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The proposed project will use the existing driveway and parking.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
This proposed use should not create any adverse impact on surrounded properties.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
This proposed use will utilize the existing services available.
 

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Additional screening and buffering will not be required.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
No additional exterior signs or lighting will be required.



CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The existing church campus can accommodate the proposed use.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
There are no additional conditional use requirements for the proposed use. 
 

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the proposed use meets all criteria, therefore Conditional Use approval is
recommended.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File



CU-2019-06 



WIL DEL AKE BL VD

CH
EL

LI
E R

D

IN TERSTAT E 10

INTERSTATE 10

KERSEY RD

INTERSTATE C IR

HO
ME

ST
EA

D
LN

Y

PEB BL

E CREEK DR

KI
NG

FI
SH

ER
 W

AY

YOUPON RD

LOBLOL LY
LN

BUSH ST

RE
DW

IN
G 

DR

N
E I

GH
T

M
IL

E
C R

E E
K

R D

JU
NOCIR

W
AR

IN
G 

RD

W DETROIT BL VD

INTERSTATE10 RAMP

PI
NE

 F
OR

ES
T R

D

INT ERSTATE10 RAMP

DOVE
RD

LARKSPUR CIR

T HRUSH
DR

KINGFISHER
LN

S HARON L N

PI
NE

F O
RE

ST
RD SHARON

LN

SU
RR

EY
DR

MAL L A RD

CREE K RD

ST
AL

LW
OR

TH
LN

SE
NE

CA
 ST

KL
ON

DI
KE

 R
D

RE
ED

ER
S L

N

BL ACKBIRD
LN

P I N
E

FOR E ST
DR

P INE

FOREST
RD

WILDE LAKE BLVD

BLUE
JA Y W

AY

DEERF IELD DR

RUSHINGCREEK
RD

R
A LEIG H CIR

PINE FORES

S OL O DOS
F AMILIAF

CAN DA
CE

D R

JA
DE

AC
RE

S R
D INTERSTATE

10 RAMP

STODDARD RD

L AVELLE WAY

AL
TA

VI
ST

A 
DR

W I L D E
LA

KE
RD

EI
GH

T 
MI

LE
CR

EE
K 

RD

HOLT CIR

EIGHT MILE CREEK
RD

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL

CU-2019-06
LOCATION MAPThis map

is provided for information 
purposes only. The data is not

guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for DON

J ANEAL RD STRATFORD RD

MO
S S

CR
E E

K

C E DARBROOK DR

T RD

COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

FtPlanning and Zoning Dept.

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

LDR
MDR

Com

HC/LI

HC/LI

LOBLO LLY
LN

WILDEL AKE BL VD

PINE

FOREST
RD

CH
EL

LI
E

RD

INTERSTATE 10

INTERSTATE 10

L OBL OL LY LN

L AVELLE WAY

LA
VE

LL
E

W
AY

INTERSTATE10 RAMP

WILDE LAKE BLVD

PI
N E

F O
R E

S T
R D

IN T E RST
AT

E

10 RAM
P

W
DETROIT

BL VD

IN
TE

RST ATE

10

RAMP

PI
NE

FO
R E

ST
RD

INTERSTATE

10 RAMP

ROBIN
HOOD

L N

INTERS T AT E

10
RA MP

JA
DE

 A
CR

ES
 R

D

INTERS TATE
10 RA MP

EI
GH

T 
MI

LE
 C

RE
EK

 R
D

W ILD E L AKE R D

EI
GH

T 
M

IL
E 

CR
EE

K 
RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

CU-2019-06
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MU-U

MU-S

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U
MU-U

C

LOBLO LLY
LN

WILDEL AKE BL VD

PINE

FOREST
RD

CH
EL

LI
E

RD

INTERSTATE 10

INTERSTATE 10

L OBL OL LY LN

L AVELLE WAY

LA
VE

LL
E

W
AY

INTERSTATE10 RAMP

WILDE LAKE BLVD

PI
N E

F O
R E

S T
R D

IN T E RST
AT

E

10 RAM
P

W
DETROIT

BL VD

IN
TE

RST ATE

10

RAMP

PI
NE

FO
R E

ST
RD

INTERSTATE

10 RAMP

ROBIN
HOOD

L N

INTERS T AT E

10
RA MP

JA
DE

 A
CR

ES
 R

D

INTERS TATE
10 RA MP

EI
GH

T 
MI

LE
 C

RE
EK

 R
D

W ILD E L AKE R D

EI
GH

T 
M

IL
E 

CR
EE

K 
RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

CU-2019-06
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



WILDE LAKE BLVD

RO
BI

N 
HO

OD
 LN

INTERSTATE10 RAMP

INTERSTATE 10

W
ILDE

L AKE
RD

EI
GH

T 
MI

LE
 C

RE
EK

 R
D

INTERSTATE 10 RAMP

INTERSTATE 10

WILDE LAKE BLVD

LAVELLE WAY

EI
GH

T 
MI

LE
 C

RE
EK

 R
D

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2019-06
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Looking west



Looking East



Looking north



Looking north at proposed site



Looking south



LastUpdated: 06/21/18

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481
http7/mvescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number: L(J*<*?lrAccepted by: ^if*£ BOA Meeting: '/''/

•Conditional Use Request for: R'r\^ EoC&fJ LU\lfed MefV\6cVist CUurcK
Variance Request for: rroYlS<Qy\ cj? "^?-cVs (5ex\lices>

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant:^JnV\IA ^PTvOg^
Mailing Address: Z8c>0 VVAcWlaW SkcL
Business Phone: &£>-°lU--&\10 Cell: 85Q- ^4%• 2ZCTJ
Email: ^oV\v\^S>^ptY\giVt>v^^V UwvC .ova

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): McVPcACa Hcx*A'\Vi
Mailing Address: 5o\ V\< Uin6ftVigA cX ^A.
Business Phone: • Cell: BSD -'ZbL- ^^3^

Email: W>avc.\a.v-\c>u>\'>\r>€^^yvaa» \ • C&^n
Note: Ownermust complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application willbe voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: 280O UUcW Loks, *^\\)c\.

Parcel ID (s): SedlTiOA Wlafr 1A! )\-\5-B\~2

B. Total acreage of the subject property: 23. \£Ob

C. Existing Zoning: lV\ D"R

FLU Category: flli'l/
D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): *£-S. prop^/Ty includes

4foric> ^Tru,chw*cs> us<:A 4p SuapsriT religions SerQi£e^>
E. Sanitary Sewer: Septic: %/

2
























	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft March 20, 2019 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	CU-2019-05
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2019-05
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Warranty Deed
	Location Criteria Compatibility Analysis
	Site Plan
	Boundary Survey

	CU-2019-06
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2019-06
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Division of Corporations Info
	Proof of Ownership
	Site Plan
	Boundary Survey


